28th Hyperbaric Technicians and Nurses (HTNA) Annual General Meeting

MINUTES - Monday, 02 of November, 2020

Chaired by Dave King (President), Minuted by Mark Orkney (Secretary)

Recorded on MS Teams

- 1. Opening welcome to everyone by Dave King. Dave discussed the unusual year it has been and praised our hyperbaric community for all the hard work and commitment by all units. Dave also thanked all sponsors for their ongoing support.
- 2. Members present: Dave King, Mark Orkney, Kris Hollmann, Liz Williams, Christian Lismann, Russell Cronin, Shane Dennis, Basil Murphy, Carol Bain,
- 3. Apologies: Peter Atkinson, Troy Pudney, Richard Turk and Steve Goble
- 4. Proxy Vote: Karl Price for Training Committee member
- 5. CONFIRMATION OF 2019 MINUTES: Accepted by Basil Murphy

Seconded by Shane Dennis

	Seconded by Shane Dennis				
Ref No.	Details		Comments		
6. President's Report: Dave King					
7	President's Report	Report distributed to all members via email prior to AGM	PRESIDENT'S ADDRESS - 2020 AGM Well, it's been an unforgettable year since our last AGM in Sydney in August last year. The last 14 months has seen Australia besieged with Bushfires and then, in early 2020, COVID-19 thit the world very hard. The threat of COVID-19 really started to hit us Antipodeans around February, which was when an unforeseen medical event took me away from my work in hyperbarics, so I haven't been in the thick of it like all you have been. I take my hat off all of you for fasting the Cornavaivus in all of your hospitas and workspaces, let alone its effect on normal day-to-day living. We have had some excellent Webinar presentations in the last few months that all relate to Cornavaivus, so it is obviously front-0-fining for everynee. Let's hope and pray that there will be a accine ready for safe release soon. In the meantime, stay safe, and keep doing what you've been doing — I haven't heard that anyone working in hyperbaric medicine in Australia or New Zealanh for or everynee. Let's hope and pray that there will be a saccine ready for safe release soon. In the meantime, stay safe, and keep doing what you've been doing — I haven't heard that anyone working in hyperbaric medicine in Australia or New Zealands on the wearing of masks will be the front-line defence against the spread of the disease for some time yet. You will have seen that the ITAN has had so go not a little bir of a Pinternation mode is incore that the control of the very and the wearing of masks will be the front-line defence against the spread of the disease for some time yet. You will have seen that the ITAN has had so go not a little bir of a Pinternation ended the decade of the very and the wearing of masks will be the front-line defence against the spread of the disease remaining comfirmed. The orange of the very accinedable of the control of the very accinedable of the very accinedable of the control		
/	HTNA Scholarship: 2020 scholars announced		7. No applications Postponed until 2021 Conference/AGM		

8	Secretary's Report: Tabled	Report distributed to all members via email prior to AGM	8. No issues/response via email Report Accepted by: Shane Dennis Seconded by: Liz Williams	
9	Treasurer's Report:	Report distributed to all members via email prior to AGM	9. No issues/response via email Report Accepted by: Mark Orkney Seconded by: Liz Williams	
10	NFPA Representative's Report	Report distributed to all members via email prior to AGM	Need confirmation if HTNA still hold a position on the committee, Justin Callard will stand down and Karl Price or Shane Dennis will take up position. Report Accepted by: Mark Orkney Seconded by: Shane Dennis	
11	Training Committees' Reports:	Both reports di	stributed to all members via email prior to AGM	
	a) Nursing Training Committee:		11.a Contact Derelle Young to have Unit Nurses course endorsed, there was discussion on possibly in the future having presentations on HTNA website via an online library. Military have shown interest in possibly having part of their course endorsed by HTNA and the Nurse training committee will investigate further.	
	b) Technical Training Committee:		11.b Pete Atkinson has retired and Karl Price has volunteered to step into the training committee role Rolly Gough Allen has also volunteered to be part of the training committee. Reports Accepted by: Seconded by:	
12	Business arising from the	2019 AGM:		
	a. Offgassing		12.a Steve Goble has been editor of off-gassing for a very long time and is possibly not far off retirement, this means our Association may soon need another passionate person to take on the role of editor. It was also asked that Units be on time with their articles for off-gassing	
	b. Membership Numbers		12.b Free membership was offered during 2020 and was received well with current numbers at: Full members: 132 Associate plus: 29 Associate: 2	

13	Constitutional Changes		submitted for review	onal changes have been and the Constitution Review te on the outcome in due
14	Current Executive Committee	Executive Positions	down next year and ar Shane Dennis has volu	ey ent: Mark Orkney committee will be standing
14 (a)	State representatives New State Rep Nominations	State/Unit Reps	14.a • Townsville: • Brisbane: • Sydney: • Melbourne: • Hobart: • Adelaide: • Fiona Stanley: • Darwin: • NZ (North Island): • NZ (South Island): • Europe Rep: • USA Rep:	Richard Turk Vacant Vacant Natalie McGreggor Shane Dennis Troy Pudney Liz Williams Claire Robinson / Larry Wyley Basil Murphy Warren Harper Rolly Gough Allen Vacant
15	New Business 2021 ASM		with an awareness the situation flexibility will	e, all planning going ahead nat due to current virus/health Il be required and updates ely manner
15.a	Continuing Educational Points		15.a Technician Continuing Educational Points was informally raised at last years AGM and also prior (by email) to this year's AGM. It was decided that there is a need and most members believe it is a good idea but unsure how to implement and work out the point system. The Tech Training Committee (TTC) to drive this process and offer a process for this for endorsement by the HTNA C.O.M. It is suggested that the TTC uses the HTNA forum and possibly set up a MS-Teams meeting to start this process.	
			Seconded by Shane	Dennis

15.b	President Elect Treasurer Elect	Committee will be stepping down next year and the Association will need new people with new modern ideas to take us forward, it has been put forward that we instigate a President Elect and Treasurer Elect position so that interested individuals can learn from the current positions and see that the work isn't too daunting or overwhelming. The new 'Elect' positions will be nurtured in all things HTNA and then take over at the following year's ASM, they will still have support from the		
		past positions. Shane Dennis has Volunteered for the Treasurer Elect position, so we will still need a volunteer for the President Elect and the Secretary for next year. Please contact the Exec Team if you are interested.		
16.	2021 Venue announcement	16. Brisbane 2021 still on track but will remain to be reliant on uninterrupted travel within Australia & New Zealand.		
17	2022 ASM Venue Announcement	17. Hobart has volunteered to remain the venue for 2022		
18 Meet	18 Meeting Closed			